



1BR-CLI0914

1 message

Cynthia Ene <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca>

Fri, Apr 28, 2017 at 8:25 AM

To: david.abernethy@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca, Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

On March 8, 2017 the attached comments were submitted for the renewal/amendment of 1BR-CLI0914 file.

1) INAC Contaminated Sites Division has confirmed that there are no chemicals stored or in use on site. Their monitoring activities consist of a one day site visit to collect samples from the monitoring wells. As such, they've requested an exemption from submitting a revised Spill Contingency Plan. Nevertheless the NWB will continue to carry the following terms in the Licence:

1. *The Licensee shall prevent any chemicals, petroleum products or wastes associated with the project from entering water. All sumps and fuel caches shall be located at a distance of at least thirty one (31) metres from the ordinary High Water Mark of any adjacent water body and inspected on a regular basis.*
2. *The Licensee shall conduct any equipment maintenance and servicing in designated areas and shall implement special procedures (such as the use of drip pans) to manage motor fluids and other waste and contain potential spills.*
3. *If during the term of this Licence, an unauthorized discharge of waste occurs, or if such a discharge is foreseeable, the Licensee shall:*
 - a. *Employ the approved Spill Contingency Plan;*
 - b. *Report the spill immediately to the 24-Hour Spill Line at (867) 920-8130 and to the Inspector at (867) 975-4295; and*
 - c. *For each spill occurrence, submit to the Inspector, no later than thirty (30) days after initially reporting the event, a detailed report that will include the amount and type of spilled product, the GPS location of the spill, and the measures taken to contain and clean up the spill site.*

2) Moreover, please find attached the revised A&R Plan, submitted by INAC Contaminated Sites Division.

Can you review and advise if the above two items as they stand, are satisfactory.

Regards,

